

Minutes PRESEN1	of the meeting held on the 10th April 2	024 at the Ganolfan at 7 p.m.	
	itchard (Virtual)	lola Owen	
Kevin Jones		Nia Jones (virtual)	
Emlyn Baylis		Kim Jones	
Louise Price		Helen Sharp	
Bethan Holding (cadeirio yn y cyfarfod)		Iwan Harding	
1.	CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS A		
	The meeting was formally opened Chair was unable to be present in Apologies were received from Cou Evans, and Trystan Thomas.		CLERK
1.1	No public participations.		
1.2	New consultation: Senedd Cymru (Ele respond on behalf of the Council.		
1.3	 Coed Doctor - a verbal report was received from Councillor Kim Jones regarding a wooden bridge on the Cae Doctor path. It needs to be repaired or completely replaced. Gwynedd Council has had to block it off from public use for health and safety reasons. Unfortunately, someone is moving the barriers and throwing them away. This is a problem and a danger. The Council has been asked to address this in the media to ensure compliance with the barrier. It is only a matter of time before a new bridge will be installed. Funding has been secured for the work, but prices are needed from contractors in order to choose who will carry out the work. The Clerk is to post information on the Llanberis community page and also on the website. 		CLERK
1.4	Cynlluniau Canol Trefi Llechi - informa	tion has been submitted.	CLERK
1.5	Parking at Nant Peris and A4086 - a verbal report was presented by several councillors regarding the parking that had existed over the Easter holidays. The matter was discussed in detail, leading to the following decisions: • To apply to Gwynedd Council for details of the existing clearway on the road and whether it continues. • To complain to Gwynedd Council about the lack of enforcement. • To request Gwynedd Council to close the lay-by opposite Bens which is not a designated parking location due to the absence of dropped curbs. The Council believes it is a viewpoint. • The above lay-by is being used for overnight stays which results in litter and human waste being left behind its wall. • Invite an officer to come and speak to the community council about Gwynedd Council's vision for the ongoing parking issues.		
1.6	also that the cattle grids are full of Clerk to send to Gwynedd Counci	farmers, lack of fences and walls, and muck and need to be cleaned. The	CLERK
1.7	See Item 1.5		
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST		
	None		
3.0	REPORT ON COUNTY MATTERS		
3.1	Councillor Kim Jones is now on ma written report for the time being. C and Mathew John on the birth of C	congratulations were extended to her	



4.1	Expenditure for March 2024 and Financial report was presented and	
	accepted	
5.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING	
5.1	Minutes for March 2024 were accepted.	
5.2	CCTV – no nformation regarding a date for the public meeting. The Clerk to correspond with the police again	
5.3	Change the location of the Lan Llyn playground rubbish bin - no follow- up from Gwynedd Council, price for the bin and the collection service not received. The Clerk to send to Street Enforcement again.	
5.4	Memorial Sculpture for the Quarrymen - nothing to report so far.	CLERK
5.5	Notice board of the Cemetery - the notice board has now been installed on the site.	
5.6	Public Paths - no path has been reviewed so far but the weather has been very bad.	
5.7	A bilingual sign has now been installed.	
5.8	HBO money - the panel has not met yet.	
5.9	Open Air Gym - nothing further to report at this time other than that the response to the questionnaires has been positive.	
6.0	HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC FOOTPATHS	
6.1	See Item 5.6	
7.0	CEMETERY	
7.1	The committee has not met so far. Understandably, it is not possible to change burial arrangements within the cemetery. The committee only needs to consider the cemetery fees further.	CLERK
8.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
	None	
9.0	COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES	
9.1	No reports	
10.0	REPORTS FROM REPRESENTATIVES OF OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
10.1	Dim i'w adrodd.	
Signature :	Julyn T. Erane.	Date: 8/5/24